
Subject: Re: Collaboration meeting in Ferrara
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Mon, 01 Sep 2008 10:16:42 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Hi all,

The number of contributions so far is very poor. So, it is still open for contributions!

On the Wiki site, I will keep on update of the program....

<http://panda-wiki.gsi.de/cgi-bin/view/Computing/PandaRootCollMeeting>

..more to be discussed tomorrow in the PandaRoot EVO meeting...

Kind wishes,

Johan
